



Veritas Preparatory Charter School

Minutes

Governance Committee Meeting

Zoom Meeting

Date and Time

Thursday October 21, 2021 at 11:00 AM

Location

Join Zoom Meeting

ID: 85152375662 Passcode: 370079

П

(US) +1 669-900-6833

Passcode: 370079

Committee Members Present

A. Mendelson (remote), D. Fuller (remote), R. Romano (remote), T. Moran (remote), X. Delobato (remote)

Committee Members Absent

None

I. Opening Items

- A. Record Attendance and Guests
- B.

Call the Meeting to Order

R. Romano called a meeting of the Governance Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Oct 21, 2021 at 11:01 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

D. Fuller made a motion to approve the minutes from Governance Committee on 09-23-21.

A. Mendelson seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

T. Moran AyeR. Romano Abstain

A. Mendelson Aye

D. Fuller Aye

X. Delobato Aye

II. Governance

A. New Trustee Onboarding

We will begin with the assessment discussion and push this discussion to next month after the strategic planning session and today's discussion of the board assessment.

B. Board Assessment

Rachel shared her screed and led the committee through a review of the reports on board on track from the board assessment. The overview shows all the categories and how the CEO and trustees ranked the board's performance against specific criteria. The areas where there is a variance between the CEO and the board's response is where the committee focused discussion.

Board composition and recruitment was ranked lower by Rachel than by the trustees and not because we do not do these things but because the specific language in the descriptors isn't what we do. The vetting is not done exactly as described and though we may use standard questions, we do not have them documented and use them consistently with a numeric ranking system. Our vetting process is less formal. We need to consider whether we want to aspire to these descriptions on all things or if our process is sufficient. David asked if these are common standards of board excellence for charter schools and Rachel explained that they are Board On Track's published standards and we need to decide for our board what our vision of excellence is, or our maturity model, in each of these categories. Tom shared that these standards do align with what he is seeing across sectors and in his industry and generally seem like best practice. The committee discussed that these areas and descriptions are basically our maturity model with some tweaking on a few bullets.

The committee revisited the overview with Tom's promoting to look more closely at Board Goals and Accountability. Rachel explained plans for the strategic planning session next week and how that would likely accomplish the descriptions around board goals but that accountability feels like a potential area for growth and focus for our committee.

Xiomara shared that we need to consider development for the board ongoing and not just through the onboarding of new trustees. Xiomara expressed the importance of trustees learning about and understanding the community of students and families we serve in addition to the skills and knowledge of being a charter school trustee.

Rachel will put the refinement of board goals as the agenda topic for next meeting as we can use the assessment results and the discussion at the strategic planning session to inform and finalize our committee goals. We will finalize goals and discuss onboarding and ongoing development of trustees at next meeting.

C. Board Assessment Update

68% of trustees completed the assessment.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

- A. Mendelson made a motion to adjourn.
- D. Fuller seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

X. Delobato Aye

D. Fuller Aye

R. Romano Aye

T. Moran Aye

A. Mendelson Aye

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 12:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

R. Romano

Documents used during the meeting

None